



Peregian Springs SS SafeST Committee Meeting

Date/Time: Friday 17 October 2014

Location: Peregian Springs SS Meeting Room

Attendees: Gwen Sands (Chair – gsand12@eq.edu.au), Sandy Cathcart (DP – scath3@eq.edu.au), Dawn Sheldon (muzanddawn@gmail.com), Gerard O’Keefe (PPP – gerard.okeefe@dete.qld.gov.au), Rod Zinn (SCRC – Rodney.Zinn@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au), Chris Loveday (SCRC – chris.loveday@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au), Lee Berrill (SCRC Travel Smart Team – lee.berrill@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au)

Apologies: Renee Irving-Lee (Parent Rep)

Item No.	Agenda Item	Responsible Officer	Notes and Actions	Paper Circulated
1	Welcome and Apologies	Chair	Noting *	
2	Confirmation of Minutes from Previous Meeting	Chair	Approval and Noting Chris Loveday motioned the Minutes as true and correct	Previously issued.
3	Business Arising from Previous Minutes		To be dealt with as part of general reports	
4	Correspondence received <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Nora Lieske re cars parked on private property Sunshine Coast Daily article complimenting the community on their behaviour on the roads 	Gwen		
5	Travel Smart Update	Sandy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Visit from Lee Berrill (Sunshine Coast Council for Travel Smart) to assembly on 22 August. Over 80 entries from our school for the 2015 Travel Smart Calendar Today’s unannounced bike count is 84 (10%); Scooters & skateboards 29. Student Leaders have reminded students on Assembly about being Travel Smart and protecting the environment. The majority of students are now walking their scooters/bikes along the pathways close to the school and up to the traffic lights. This is checked a few times each week by the Deputy Principal who reminds students. Parents are still walking students through the roundabout rather than walking up to traffic lights crossing. There have been no further complaints of injuries from pedestrians since the last meeting. All students were reminded on Assembly 17 October about the need to use the traffic lights or cross at the Pedestrian Refuge. A staff member had reported that a student in Year Five had been nearly hit by a four-wheel drive while trying to cross The Avenue near the Rec. Club. 	



Minutes

clever • skilled • creative



6	Principal's Report	Gwen	There is a greatly reduced number of parents and community members complaining either in writing or in person through the front office about parking and traffic issues. This is either due to understanding that there is limited action the school can take on these issues or to the perception that people are generally being more courteous and patient in the area both before and after school
7	Qld Police Service Report		No representative present
8	Local Council Report	Chris	<p>Council have had a second meeting with AVEO re use of the Rec Club</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>AVEO have given their 'in principle' support for a trial community use of the Rec Club parking areas for the short term subject to resolution of the following:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <u>Current access easement conditions between council and AVEO state that the use of the car parks is in conjunction with the Rec Club use (not community use). Easement conditions being changed to include community use.</u> ○ Clarification of liability and indemnity responsibilities ○ Investigation of pedestrian access to the car park ○ Need for a traffic review regarding the access road ○ Policing of time frame of use by parents <p><u>Council will follow these matters up and communicate further with AVEO regarding whether they are able to be resolved to AVEO's satisfaction.</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>AVEO do not favour medium to long term use of the car park as the primary purpose of the car park is for patrons of the Rec Club and as patronage increases in the future the demands on available car park spaces will increase..</u> • No further communication has been had with Ian Wallbank and the Body Corporate of the private roads opposite the school
10	PPP Report	Gerard	<p><u>Documentation and survey has been completed and is to be forwarded to the Titles Office to excise the car park area from the school property and open it as road reserve. Once this occurs, council will be responsible for future maintenance and upgrading of the road and pathway infrastructure.</u></p> <p>Rod said that <u>it would be good to install an access ramp in place of the stairs to enable use of the pedestrian refuge by all to cross the Avenue.</u> Council will <u>prepare details and</u> seek funding to achieve this. The meeting generally agreed that this may alleviate the current crossing problems at the Rec Club</p>
11	Other Business	Chair	Lee to meet with Sandy regarding allocating more time



Minutes

clever • skilled • creative



			<p>and assistance to the school for Travel Smart activities</p> <p>Lee to recommend to RACQ that our school be included in their triennial education programs in November 2015</p> <p>SCRC to review the pedestrian refuge crossing point on David Low Way near Coolum SHS and investigate the extension of the existing pathway to enable students who reside at Peregrin Beach to ride/walk to school</p>	
12	Next Meeting	Chair	Term 1 2015 (late)	

